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1. Name

historic Firestation No. 8

and/or common Market Street Broiler

2. Location

street & number 258 Sauth 1300 East —__not for publication

city, town Salt Lake City —___ vicinity of cengressionai-district:

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

__district — public _X occupied —_agriculture —— museum

X __ bullding(s) X__ private —_ unoccupied X_ commercial — park

— structure —— both —_work in progress ____educational —— private residence

—_site Public Acquisition Accessible __ entertainment —religious

—_object N/A — inprocess _ = yes: restricted - government — scientific
being considered — .. yes: unrestricted . industrial ___transportation

/TJ[ —_no ) — military — other:

4. Owner of Property

name John W. Williams

street & number 48 Post Office Place

city, town Salt Lake City _—_vicinity of state Utah

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Salt Lake City and County Building

street & number 400 South State Street

city, town Salt Lake City state Utah

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

Salt Lake City Central/
titte Southern Survey has this property been determined eligible? __yes _X _no-

date 1982-83 —federal ___state ____ county _X_ local

depository for survey records  Salt Lake City Planning Department

city, town Salt Lake City state Utah




7. Description

Condition S Check one ‘ Check onor

—-excellent . . deteriorated. ___ unaltered —_ original site
—2-good: S % ruins _X aitered ©  ___.moved: date
— fair F— unexposed i )

Describe the prosent and original {if known) physical appearance

Fire Station No. 8, constructed in 1930, is a one- and-one—half story
‘gable-roofed brick building featuring Period Revival styling. 1Its narrow
rectangular shape extending towards the rear reflects the proportions of the
1ot upon which it was built, 60° X 140°. The front gable faces the street,
and the small gable of the proaect1ng front entrance bay on the southern ha]f
of the facade echoes the steep roof pitch of the main block. The brick
exterior walls are accented with cast stone quoins, coping, and trim.around
windows and doors. The foundation is concrete. Windows throughout the
building are divided by muntins into small rectangular panes. The facade
features the majority of the bu11d1ng s architectural expression with its
round-arched window and doorway in the entrance bay and. the two arched garage
door openings, now serving as windows. Centered on the upper facade is a
group of four double-hung, multi-pane windows framed with cast stone. and
divided by cast .stane mullions... The steeply pjitched roof -and hexagonal
sh1ngTes Qontr1bute to the. stylistic statement of:: the building.

Per1od Revival styles, popular in the early decades of the twentieth century,
were derived from historical styles, often of European origin, such as English
Tudor, Spanish Colonial Revival and French Norman. In Salt Lake City the
Period Revival des1gns inspired by English architectural styles were the most
popular, especially in the construction of houses and churches. Some of these
buildings were architect-designed, but most, as was typical of Period Revival
styles in general, were executed by bu1lders who %1d not thoroughly understand
the sources or components of the original sty]e. The design of this
building most closely resembles the Period Revival/English Cottage style, a
‘popular residential style at that time. The residential scale and styling of
this fire station were intended to help it blend in with its residential

- surroundings. - Lt 1s unusual as one-of the very few public buildings in salt-

- Lake City incorporating an English-inspired Period Revival design.. Sprague
L1bra§y (2131 S. Hﬂghland Drive), built 1n 19&8 is possibly the only other
example. : _ ,

Convers1on of the bu11d1ng to restaurant use in 1982-83 has altered the
interior but has left the exterior virtually intact, including almest-all of
the window and door openings. The original hinged doub]e doors at the
firetruck entrances have been replaced with overhead garage doors, which now
serve as windows with their small square panes of g1ass replacing the wooden
~ Tlower sections of the original doors. ~The-glass door in-the round-arched

- doorway maintains the visual affect of the original opening which served as an
open doorway into the recessed entrance. Other alterations include the rear
addition of a two-story frame porch with a concrete foundation and basement
-delivery entrances, and the insertion of narrow-bands: of windows into the '
“Tower areas of the roof slopes. The plane of the roof slopes have not been -
altered by these windows, which are inset rather than attached to the roof. A
solid, cedar-sided railing wall, approximately three feet h]gh,,enc1os1ng an:
open d1n1ng plaza in the front was added; as was the latticework privacy wall .
which parallels the north side of the bu11d1ng, attached to the building by :
‘open horizontal beams.



8. Significance

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric < community planning ____landscape architecture____ religion

——1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —_ conservation — law . science

—1500-1599 __ agriculture — economics —_literature ___ sculpture

___1600-1699 _ X architecture __education — military —— social/

—1700-1799 ____art ____engineering _____music humanitarian

—1800-1899 ___ commerce —— exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater

X_ 1900~ —___ communications —industry " ___politics/government ____transportation
— invention G evr ... -—— other(specify)

Specific dates 1930 Builder/Architect Albert White/ Unknown

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)
Fire Station No. :8, as the :second oldest visually intact fire station in Salt
Lake City, is historically signiticant in documenting the expansion and
development of the firefighting service in Salt Lake City, and, through its
design and siting, illustrates the City's willingness to combine aesthetic
considerations with functional needs. Fire Station No. 8 was built in 1930 to
serve the “outlying~ east bench area, one ot the rastest growing residential
areas at that time. - The building's residential appearance reflects the
careful attention: that was given tothe scale; setback and desigh of the :
building to ensure that it would be compatible with the surrounding houses in *: .
this prime residential neighborhood. Of the nine fire stations built before
1940 in Salt Lake City, only five remain standing, of which only three,
stations No. 3 (1914), No. 8 (1930) and No. Y (1940), have not been
significantly altered. .

A

Fire Station No. 8 was built in 1930 on the east bench of Salt Lake City at
258 S. 1300 East, adjacent to the University of Utah and in the midst of
several residential areas of fine homes. Expansion onto the east bench had
been spurred by the extension of streetcar lines to that area around the
turn-of-the-century, and, in this neighborhood, especially by the
establishment of the University of Utah there around 1905. Neighborhoods of
fine, attractive homes were built in subdivisions surrounding the university
and to the south aleng and above the brow of the east bench line, many of
which were Built or bought by university personnel. City officials recognized
the need for fire and police services in these rapidly growing areas, and the
economic consideration that "hundreds of citizens have invested hundreds of
thousands of dollars in their property"! was not ignored, or perhaps was

made evident-to the city by the voiced demands of those citizens and -
homeowners. The establishment of the university in this area further
magnified the need for such services. Citizens 1iving on the east bench, as
municipal taxpayers, felt entitled to such services and were undoubtably
pleased with the installation ofthis facility, with the ‘possible exception of
those who would be neighbors to it. o

Construction of a fire station in this location, a popular and respectable
neighborhood, was undertaken with some degree of caution and sensitivity by
the city, but it neverless effected a change in the composition of the ‘
neighborhood. With strong support from the Board of Commissioners, which felt
that "it is very desirdble to have a fire station in this locality,” zoning on
both sides of 130U East Street between ZUO South and 3UU South streets was
changed in November 1929 from Residential B-2 to Residential C.2 This

zoning change has, over the years, precipitated the growth of an island of
commercial development along this block. City officials, apparently in an
attempt to placate any disgruntled neighbors, took pains in the design and
siting of Fire Station No. 8 to ensure that "the new building lends itself



9. Major Bibliographical References

Municipal Record, (Salt Lake City: Salt Lake City Corporation, 1929-31).

10. Geographical Data

Less than one acre

Acreage of nominated property

Quadrangle name _Fort Douglas Quadrangle scale 1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification
The South 10 feet of Lot 23 and all of Lot 24, Block 1, Subdivision of Block 26, Plat F,

Salt Lake City Survey.

Llst all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county N/A code

state N/A code county N/A code

11. Form Prepared By

namettitle Roger V. Roper/Historian

organization date May 10, 1983
street & number 185 North 300 East telephone  (801) 785-1135
city or town Pleasant Grove state Utah

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification

- .
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is:

____ national ____ state - X _local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89—
665), | hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register a ify that it has been evaluated
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Seyvi

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

\ =" '
titte A. Kent Powell, Deputy State Historic Preservation Officer date - ~ 8’3
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well to the attractive surroundings of the east bench residential
district."3 The one-and-one-half story structure was promised to be "set
back even with residences along the street and will eventually be surrounded
by lawn and shrubs and kept up in such a way as to be an asset to the
surrounding property.”

The building was designed by members of the City Engineer's staff and the
contract tor its construction was awarded in May 1930 to Albert White whose
bid of $15,242 was the lowest of eleven bidders.® Albert White was a local
contractor and builder, who also constructed many houses and buildings in the
area, and supervised the remodeling of the Salt Lake LDS Tabernacle and Temple
on Temple Square. White was also active as a member of the Volunteer Veteran
Firemen's Association and the Utah State Firemen's Association, although those
affiliations had nothing to do with his receiving the contract.

Soon after its construction Fire Station No. 8 was “(d)eclared to be one of
the most modernly equipped and attractive structures ever built in a western
city to house fire fighting equipment....“6 An article on the building in
the October 1930 issue of the Municipal Record gave the following detailed
description:

In addition to the apparatus room on the ground floor there is a
large sleeping room, reading and living room with an open fire place,
wash room equipped with showers, commanding officer's room, 1locker
room, kitchen and boiler room. The kitchen and boiler room are
equipped for the use of gas as fuel. The roof is constructed fire
proof in keeping with the balance of the building in so far as
possible in the interests of economy and general design.

The upper portion of the bulding has been partially finished so
that with 1ittle additional expense it can be utilized as a gymnasium
or for additional sleeping quarters. It will probably be put to the
former use when the station is fully manned, explained Fire Chief
Walter S. Knight, but if the time arrives when it is necessary to
install additional apparatus at the station the upper portion can
easily be transormed into sleeping quarters therby providing the
extra apparatus space downstairs.

When the building is actually put into use there will be a force
of twelve men on duty equally divided into day and night shifts.

The force will include a captain and lieutenant, one of which will
be on duty with each force of men and will be the guardian of this
east bench property.

Entrances and exits together with large windows, permitting ample
air and sunshine, have been installed on all sides of the building.
Two wide doors which blend well with the architectural design are
provided in the front to allow speedy exit of the fire wagons onto
Thirteenth East street.

Electrical appointments of the building are of the most modern
type and include the gong alarm, ticker tape, lights and automatic
door controls together with traffic stop signals. The latter,
consisting of both lights and bells, will be flashed on simultaneous
with the alarm devices inside the station to affor9 ample time for
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Fire Station No. 8 was placed in operation early in the spring of 1931, after
the City Commission approved the hiring of "ten additional firemen to
safeguard the lives and property of Salt Lakers.”8 A sub-station of the
police department was also established in the building when it opened,
“strategically located to respond quickly to burglary and robbery alamms
coming from a wide area on the east bench,"9 which, at the time, was
considered an outlying area of the city. The fire station continued in
operation until 1980, although tor the last several years it housed only a
paramedics crew because the doorways were too small to accommodate the large
new tiretrucks. John W. Williams, the current owner, bought the property in
1982 and converted it into a restaurant, keeping the original appearance of
the building virtually intact.

Notes

1Municipa1 Record, (Salt Lake City: Salt Lake City Corporation, 1931), 20:3
(March T93T), p. 5.

2Ibid., 18:11 (November 1929), p. 9-11. City officials had hoped to acquire
property for the fire station on the east side of 1300 East, but were ready to
settle for a location on 200 South opposite Douglas Street (1250 East) before
this property on the west side of 1300 East became available. (Ibid., 18:10
(October 19291, p. 12.)

31bid., 19:10 (October 1930), p. 4.

4Ibid.
-5City Contracts, 1930, #934 (City Engineer's Office).

6Municipal Record, 19:10 (October 1930), p. 4.

T1bid., p. 4,5.
8Ibid., 20:3 (March 1931), p. 5.
1bid.

10a/P Associates, "Salt Lake City Architectural/Historical Survey,
Central/Southern Survey Area,” unpublished report, 1983, p. 164.



